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A24p2020. Mail - Hock Ann (LKK Auto) - Outlook

T .:—{i‘i.:!._., all . I-,'i' Dalete .|"_'I liirk F.!'"'_l

Re: YP 8196K FINALIZED

Hock Ann (LKK Auto)
sal@vertawsg; Shiau Chan (LKKAUto) SUR

¥YP B196K FINALIZED.pd!

Dear christopher ,

faaod day, after management chacking tatal finalized amount L/SUMP repai is

COR - 54000
DOR - 2 DAYS
we be base on this amount finalized yours, please to take noted.

Noted - All finalized document > LOA .LOD.DV.LTA need direet to insurance claim dept (china
taiping insurance}

thanks.

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automornive AsSessol

LKK Auto Consultants

Phane: 6741 3061 | Fmail_HockAnn@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4082

From: Chistopher Dass Anthonidas <sal@vertex.sg=>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Hock Ann {LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: YP 8196K AFTER PAINT PHOTO

Dear Hock,
Good morning to you.

Moted

Please refer to attachment

hups'm&utlmk.uﬁiuﬂ.1::ulnfmaiudﬂﬂ-plink?versmnrmma1!503.21&pumu!v2=1&Ieanbuu15lrﬂpﬂ1
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Nerimen e-L1aims Laps 1wl

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Mosifed £t Sulmitred ety Assigna Acls Rt Aty Sunmitted Irs Ak’ g Starus

26 Nowv 2019 26 Nov 2019 Neaw Azsignmiant

; 13:58
i REEII!EJ Cancal Case
[ Main U Raference U Claim Details 1[ Documents ! Shiowi All i'
PRSPt o e e L) o e i e o e T e e e e T s e T B sy

=
l; CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer] i
1 Insured: :
! Main Claimank: VERTEX AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD, Co. Aeg. No.: 200605693R 1
| Vehicle Reg. No.; YPE196K Date of Loss: 18/11/2019 14:00 - :59 1
| Cisim Type: TP / SNM18D205524C02 Policy/Cover Note No.: DMCVSN14303015055 i
| viehicle Reg. MNo. (Insured}: GBC2357T Policy Ne. [Claimant): 5113886342 ‘
i Excess: 5$0.00 i
Repairer; Vertex Euro Motors Pte Ltd (HQ) 3 UB] ROAD 4, 408608 Ubi - Tel: 58531569 I
ndiing Tisures E:,‘-ﬂ' Taiping Insurance (Singapore]) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel; G389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon f
Claimant's [nsurer; NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tei:
Adjuster: LKK Aute Censultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 05/12/201%]
i
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED wiew Al | Compose Case Mall | |
There are ne mail for this case. i
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS view All J Search Tasks | Create New Task Complete |
Do Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Hamdler Assigned By Compieted On Crgated On Done?

No results.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfin?fusebox=MTRadjuster&f useaction=... 26/11/2019
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— —— = — ———— e — —
From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 1:54 PM
To: sal@vertex.sg
Cc: ‘assignments’; Tan Kah Leong
Subject: RE: Re: SPAM LOW RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205524/GBC2357T/TKL & YOUR REF:

YP8196K-THIRD PARTY CLAIM -TO CONDUCT PRS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir
We will be assigning M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to survey your client’s vehicle.

Aside to LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS,
Please proceed to survey the third party vehicle on WP basis.

Thank you.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 075309
DID: (B5) 63898171 | M: (B5) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6242 1033

W: www.sg cntaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: KO3 Taiping SG & Anson
Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (B5) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent; Tuesday, November 26, 2019 1:47 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <hoonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com=; sal@vertex.sg

Cc: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee @sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: Re: SPAM LOW RE: OUR REF: SNM 19D205524/GBC2357T/TKL & YOUR REF: YPEB196K-THIRD FARTY
CLAIM -TO CONDUCT PRS

Dear Boon Sen
Please assist Kah Leong on PRS soonest possible.
Thank you

Claims Departmeant

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079808
TEL (65) 63896116 - F: (B5) 6224 7478

W: www sa.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: F 3R Taiping SG




Disclaimer This e-mail and any files transmtted with if is inlended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
inauthonzed disclosure, use or chssemination of this message. eilher in whole or parttal, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipanl. please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copes of it thereafter

From: Chistopher Dass Anthonidas [mailto:sa 1@vertex.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 9:30 AM
To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: Fwd: Re: SPAM LOW RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205524/GBC2357T/TKL & YOUR REF: YPB196K-THIRD PARTY
CLAIM -TO CONDUCT PR5

Dear Motor claims department,

FYI -since Mr Tan Kah Leong on leave,i forward this email to you
Please Reply

Thank You

Best Regards

Christopher Dass | Tel: +65 98531969

Service Advisor

Vertex Euro Motors Pte Ltd | SEAT Authorised Distributor

SEAT CENTRE SINGAPORE
3 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408608 | Tel: +65 67429368
www.seat.sg I www.facebook.com/seat.sq

= rm

From: "Chistopher Dass Anthonidas" <sal@vertex.sq>

Sent; 11/26/19 8:55 AM

To: "Tan Kah Leong" <Kahleong, Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: SPAM LOW RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205524/GBC2357T/TKL & YOUR REF: YP8196K-THIRD PARTY
CLAIM -TO COMNDUCT PRS

Dear Tan,

Good morning to you.
Thank you for your reply.

Please be informed you that we are agree to the appointment of any of those motor surveyors as a single joint
expert,

Thank You



Best Regards

Christopher Dass | Tel: +65 98531969
Service Advisor
Vertex Euro Motors Pte Ltd | SEAT Authorised Distributor

SEAT CENTRE SINGAPORE
3 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408608 | Tel: +65 67429368

www.seat.sa | www.facebook.com/seat.sg

From: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleona, Tan@sa.cntaiping.com>
Sent: 11/25/19 6:59 PM

To: "sal@vertex.sq" <sal@vertex.sg>
Cc: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: SPAM LOW RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205524/GBC2357T/TKL & YOUR REF: YP8196K-THIRD PARTY

CLAIM -TO CONDUCT PRS

Without Prejudice

Dear Christopher,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.

Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore} Pte. Ltd.



3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 073908

DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any fites transmitted with it is intended only for the namerd recipients and may conlain confidential informaton. Any
unautharized disclosure, vse or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately, Please delele the e-mail and any copies of i therealtar

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 6:12 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; sal@vertex.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205524/GBC2357T/TKL & YOUR REF: YP8136K-THIRD PARTY CLAIM -TO CONDUCT PRS

Dear Kah Leong,

Please conduct PRS-YP8196K- soonest possible

File with officer-in-charge —Tan Kah Leong —=DID 6389 6193.

Dear Christopher.

*«= [indly quote our reference number when replying ***

Regards

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd,
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078908

TEL (B5) 63896116 - F (65) 6224 7478



W: www.sq.cniaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: #F¥4E Taiping SG

Disclaimer This a-mail and any files transmitted with it 15 infended anly for the named recipiants and may contain confidential information. Any
inautharzed discloswre. use or dissemination of this message. eilffier in whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipen, pigase
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mall and any copias of it thereafter

From: Chistopher Dass Anthonidas [mailto:sal@vertex.sg]
Sent: Monday, Novermber 25, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: YPE196K-THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Dear China Taiping,

(Motor claim department)

Good afternoon to you.

We would like to inform that a claim has been made against your insured motor policy.
We wish to submit a third party claim against on your insured GBC2357T

Please find the attached file for your perusal

Thank You

Best Regards

Christopher Dass | Tel: +65 98531969

Service Advisor
Vertex Euro Motors Pte Ltd | SEAT Authorised Distributor

SEAT CENTRE SINGAPORE

3 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408608 | Tel: +65 67429368

WY .50 1 www.facebook.com/seat.sg



3252020 E-FILE

MVA119152648 VAT - Bukit Balok
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18/11/2019 09:55
SUBMITTED BY: LYNDA NG AH HIANG

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3, Informaticn provided must be as jnuthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or wilholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability,

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by inlerested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you heraby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the cenire and to copies of the report being made available
aforesald,

i TAT A E
o LA AN

Date Of Report 19/11/2019 09:55

Date Of Accident 18/11/2019 14:30

Exact Location Of Accident TPE

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number YP8196K
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner VERTEX AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD
Co Reg Mo 200605693R

Email Addrass NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-97158731
Alternative Phone No Office-87159731

Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer FOTON
Model TRUCK

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? N

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category : COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY

Fleet Policy NO

Paolicy Number 5113886342

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver YN ZHONG

MRIC Mo G2556139U

Date Of Birth 11/10/1987

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 090372015

Driving Experience 4 YEARS AND B MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-97159731

https:/'singapore. merimen. comiclaims/index.cfmMusebox=8V Cdockfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewar=1&ftype =28docid=50027472&p... 11



/2512020
Fax Mumber
Contact Mumber
EMail Address
Address
Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Infermation

Was any foreign vehicle invelved in this accident?

Murmber of vehicles (including own vehicle) involved

in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver}
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

E-FILE

NOEMAIL

YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

CLEAR
DRY

NO

%]

NO

YES

NO

NO

PLS REFER ATTACHED ACCIDENT REPORT FROM THE DRIVER,

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Mumber

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

MName of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=3VCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimaviewer=1&ftype=28docid=50027472&p... 2/

JETAILS

YES

GBC2357T

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

—

OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1



Y25/2020 E-FILE
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

hitps:/isingapore. mermen com/claims/index cfm?fusebox=5VCdocdfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=2&docid=50027472&p... 311



3252020

E-FILE

Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT

PMease report correctly the detalls of the aceid ent to speed up the cliims process.

This Farm must be compl the P dor and/or the Authorised Driver

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any withul misrepresentation or withholding of matenial
facts may allaw insurance companies 1o repudiate policy liabllity,

The kssue and acceplance of this Farm by inturance companies is not an admission of policy llabiity on the part of the insurance
COMpanies.

funy false reporting may be refesred to the Police for investigation.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapare {G1A) for archiving and that copies of this report wall for 3 fee be made available upen application by
Imterested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the repart being made available aloresaid,

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, scknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a} My insurer, my warkshop and the General insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal datafpersonal infarmation set out in this [ferm| and any ather personal infarmatlan
arovided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal information™) and disclose and trangfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle[s) involved in this accident (21l insurer(s) whe have insured
vehiche(s) invobved in this accident shall be collectively referred e as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ taweyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authaority (such as the police), for the purposels)
af :

] processing, handling and/or dealing with my elaims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

i} imvestigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iil} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any engquines by me;

{iv) administering my clalms (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, Freports or nollces to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data aboul me Lo bring about delivery of the same a3 well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicabie law in administering. processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims. [collectively the
“Purposes”]
(b} 2l insurer(s) wha have insured vehicln(s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/flaw firms, may/fare permitied
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infermation Tar one or more of the above Purposes; and

[c} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA te their third party service providers or
apents{inchuding their [awyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the abave Purposes.

(d) my Persenal Infarmation will alse be collected ond used (o compile clasms history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and managerment in present and all futwre elaims.

{¢] the infarmation se collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} o all insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing frivd,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(it} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

4%

DAL BUKIT BA‘TDK?E:‘JEU}

hittps:/'singapore.merimen.comiclaims/index.cfmfusebox=5VCdochfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&ncimgviewer=1&flype=28docid=50027472&p. ..

Policyholder’s Signature Driver's Sagnature Ropadting Centra Pﬂwmrl's_ii:ni'lu'ré'
Date & Time: (Il driver is not the palicysolder) Mame: itk
Date & Time: NRICFIN No.:

Sketch Plan #2

4/



252020 E-FILE

SKETCH PLAN

\ §d
fo\ 38

\ NEXT EXIT
N TG LR

Halu

D yPR4ck.
> 681351T

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DAWE R ey el G abod Gobmih o4 e o Vet ¢ o

TE  dodrdy (hvii | befn Poviad (Xl et ad Loy Mely Bt

Wl N Wy Awmatig namal v b oep 23607 hit N yehide (yehede )
M Ah bk oA Wy whid . Bth sty ad @ahwy dhe pricind Ty

B, 0 Al WA o M3ogm 0 W Livsy Dol

DECLARATION
If'we declfve the l'{:ui‘:y.rfpa‘l'tlgufalrs are true in every respect,
: ATOM VACH
t'- | 4& IDF"(" FI!I'I(!T“
L_';}l_ A I;'I"' ! As ©
Policyhokdiyrs ﬂgn.ﬂ:ure =2 Divae's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time; {1 driwer 14 not the poleyholder] Hame:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Ne.:

https:/isingapare.merimen.com/claimsindex.cfmfusebox=8VCdocdfuseaction=dsp_viewersma r&noimgviewer=1&ftype=28docid=500274724&p... 5M



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Qwner |D Type:

Cwner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Pawer Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Nov 2019

Company
693R

YPE196K

Mo

28 Nov 2019

FOTON

BJ1079VDJEG-FP 3.8L MANUAL
White

2017

ISF3B5515485892552
LWEVIJEB2ZHEDD2271

$34,455.00
28 Dec 2017
28 Dec 2017
0

$1,723.00

MNo

£0.00

27 Dec 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$45,112.00
35644200
$36,442.00



Used Foton BJ 1041 Car tor Sale 1 SINEEapOre, v Uies AULIIHULILL i LA 7 aguanmas T

o ARMART.COM Loin Sagn up

MNew Cars ed Carg Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

pownload Chrome Browser

Foton S104 Price Range ] Ceprraton ¥ Yax Reg v} Tnsk w| W submit
C 2 e |
Frmanial A TEREOFS, GalmLar e Pinotos. g
Prace #lr (G Lifgspan Xo-Dac-H15)
D itiom 55,150 v Rey Date JrDene - 2017
Ve Ticdals vl } (Pyrs Gmitrs Jctans COE teft]
[ &R TTS k£ 20 B fyr) S laciurd Al
Road Tax WA, Transmission Moraas
Doy Vialue 32,600 a of today (e O 524,773
CoE $42,000 ARF §1,779
Engime Cap 2,775 % Mo, of Denars 2
Curs Wesght 2,340 kg
Type of Vehida nek
b o D - A
Description e z fi :
Haoe Cowditron, For Sales. v
Category |- f [ Selier Informalon
Vertex Automobile Pte Ltd
Status
Availahls v 3 LK Roesd 5
Tal. BAEESFH
Vehicke Evaluation
—_—— Alraad of lemons? Request to haee Uhys o evaluates professonally. |
- Car Valuation - Fros:
O iy, Find out e market vk of your Exssting Gar for ree.
Uptront Payment
Transfer Fae 4
Do Parymeeind 54,000 |
15t Instalment FEIL
Tnsurance Yo B S0 reer & wakd] CAT FHELrERCE U O
s weiucks. 1% off with code CARTE i Aviva

Gt a guots most

Toad Upfromt Paymesnt ..': e Y

= AL

l‘]lt;‘b}:I-’ww“-'.:\'gcarmari.cnm.-'u:-md_cars-’info,php?]IJ=3 3379&D1=2213



Faoton Viot A 11y - TL

2 Ubi Road 4 Sinoapore 408608 RCE NO: 200903 14N GST MO; 200803 164

RUE MO 20009503 164N

QUOTATION
MS: BEL Friea AP TrEdbnest NO: WQT0700170
DATE: 27 Nov 2019
A/C CODE: Do002
YOUR REF:  YP8196K
VEH REG NO:  YPE196K
MAKE/MODEL: FOTON TRUCK
BI1079VDIE6-FP
ATTN: CHRIS
SALESMAN:  HUANG YANJIN
PAGE:]
Deseription |  Quantity | Unit Price] % | Amount
SS S8
LAMP-24VCOMBINATION LAMP ASSY-RR t- © /4 | PC 150.00 150.00
REAR BUMPER WITH REFLECTOR — #7 | UNIT  1,125.00 1,125.00
ADHESIVE (eatt )|~ jrre ] UNIT 300.00 300.00
LABOUR TO DISMANTLE AND REPLACE ABOVE DAMAGE PARTS | UNIT  1.440.00 1,440.00
TO NEW & TO PENAL BEATING.RE-ALIGN & KNOCK OUT a8
DENTS.STARIGHTEN & RE-ALIGN ALL AFFECTED PARTS (el
REAR DOOR STICKER 1~ 774 ¢ | UNIT 350.00 350.00
REAR RHS DOOR ‘;,-,.--‘Tﬂ | UNIT  2.,300.00 2.300.00
DAMPER RUBBER |~ . /e 2 UNIT 150.00 300.00
Total S8 5.965.004
Add GST @ 7% 417.55
Grand Total $% 6.382.55

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR SIX THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED EIGHTY TWO AND CENTS FIFTY FIVE
ONLY

DEL For Foton Mutwuv {S) Pte Lid
VTP

.-.*__'.o--—

A ([ v m‘,;_.
AN \@f\

CONFIRMED & ACCEPTED BY R AUTHORISED-SIGNATURE
A LKK Auto Consultantsfience notify

the Repairer of the following:
__ ) « To resurvey beforefalter spray paint ng
/(5 wf . o « To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey
| o] LA ’ . . « Parts prces e SU.ngEI 1o conlimaion
oy J[ i 9 * Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudic:” basis
Y 4 T(- b | Y |l ) 3 t 2 M1w mmsj mi—.
y I, | " N 2hs = Suppiementary ilem{s) must be resurveyed and
f1e .- v Al Wi s subject lo final approval from Insurance Campany

SR AN Lo Acknowiedged by Repaier
0 : ..-.':-.._"I | Ll X i T Sgnalyrg:
Al '{ i i . | f‘ Date:
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iAW LAnTa

SMhileaee (hin
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serviee Description

SMANHOLR RATE & f'o v
CAME-T L AMP RIS

REAR BUMPER WITH REFLLCTOR 77
ADHESIVE €34 b)) 7

BRI AR DOOR STICKER

HEAR HHS DOOKR W7

DAMPER RUBBER &

Kepialration S

R o B

Nent Mifeage ki

v (S) Pre Lud

e

TAX INVOICE NO: INVDT03849
Servicd Alvisor Tk Card S
t HRISTOPHER 11ARS TROTAMGE
ANTHINITYAS
Rlake Model Frate of Invaice
FOVON TRUCR BEnTvite-re {93 2e 20
Noad Serviee Dhate [ hate In T I
PR3 7020 52 PM
Engine ™o Promsed Date §ime
ISFIRSS1R4B0RGT542 TR 2020 14200 PM
Duantity L il Price Lmaount
55 S5
(R L TURE sitall (1
P fALDD S10
I LM F2E08 122500
0 i EEEA R RLE R
LA 0D VAL
LR B 1 2, 3G O 2Ok
il B o P AL OH QRN
T AL S8 548500
A0S e IR WS
GRAND TOTAL S5 SH68.45

SINGAPORE DOLLAR FIVE THOUSAND LIGHT HUNDRED SINTY ENGHT AND CENTS NINETY FIVEONLY

Remiark | JACETHENT REPAIR «( THIRD PARTY € LAIMIRe EW Re: SPAM FOW RE OUR REF
SNMIGDI0SS24 GRO2ISTT Th & YOUR REF YPBI96R-THIRD PARTY CLAIM
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) o f
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‘Lo¥ b
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Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Natified Est Submitied [-“-cJ Assigned ."-.r.i _r'{rt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed !57aﬂ;5
= | | Pending for Survey
" wain |26 Nov 2019 26 Nov 2019 1544,000.00 | 5$4,000.00 Fomb
ain : Wiew Rpt
ot Ad ot || —ES Estimates | ew Rt | Farid e ]

Reference

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS : [Created by insurer]

Claim Details

Show All I

[_Ils_u_r_ed: =, Co. Reg. No.: -

| Main
Claimant:

VERTEX AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 200605692R

Vehicle Reg.

e YP8196K

Date of Loss:

l18/11/2019 14:00 - :59
[22 Months and 21 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)l

Claim Type: |TP/ SNM19D205524C02

| Poliey/Cover
Mote Mo,:

DMCYSN14303019055

_H.F_ie_ﬁ]c_le Reg.
Mo,
{Insured):

GBC2357T

Policy No.
{Claimant):

5113886342

. Exciess:

550.00

| Repa irer:

|Handling
nsurer:

Vertex Euro Motors Pte Ltd (HQ) 3 UBI ROAD 4, 408608 Ubi - Tel: 98531969
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

[Claimant’s
Insurer:

NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tel:

Adjuster:

TLKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by LEE HOCK ANN] ... [Final Rpt due 05/12/2019]

]

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

Wiew AIJJ Compose Case Mail I

There are na mail for this case,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE

Due Date
No results,

Priority  Type

Task Group

Subject

Handler

Assigned By

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Created On

Completed On Done?

hnps:ﬂsingapnra.miman.Dcrrh'::Iaimsfindn:.cfm?fuaabox=MTR,adjuilar&fuseacﬁnn=dsp_clmhsadar&caseldsﬂm?ﬁ1&extid=3239‘9T&CFID-EBM451 -

1/2




332020 Merimen e-Claims

ht'lps:.f.fsingaporﬂ.marlman.cumfclaimsﬁnd&x.c!m?fusebux=MTRad;ustaram-&aactian=dsp_‘clmheadar&casaldmm?ﬁ'r Rexlid=323007&CFID=6944461... 22
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Claim Documents

*YP8196K (SNM19D205524C02)
[GBC2357T]
TP

VERTEX AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD
Nov 18 2019 2:00PM

Vertex Euro Motors Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter |

View | View in Browser ¥ |

Photos/Images 3perpage V| ‘@_
Mo |Finalized On VAC (Bukit Batok) Thumbnail | Print
1 |19/11/19 10:06 :‘;‘hgmiﬁm ———— © | Ladwc | ¥

2 |19/11/19 10:06 ;Jfﬁﬂdﬂﬂtmm?:’ B i © | loadwc | &
'3 |19/11/19 10:06 ﬁ’m"d‘g um?m I © | Load e
4 19111719 10:08 | ReCdent e b O | Ladrc | @

5 |19/11/19 10:06 mmtmn PR © | Ladrs | @

& |19/11/19 10:06 mz&zﬂfmn Documents] © | Loadrc | ¥
Mo |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print |
1 |28/11/1910:11  |Chassis Number €© | Load IrG

2 |28/11/19 10:11 Odometer Reading € | Loadirc | &

3 |28/11/1910:12  |General View €© | Ladirc | W

4 |28/11/1910:12 | General View i € | Ladirc | @

5 |28/11/19 10:12 | General View © | Loadirc | @
6 |28/11/1910:12 | General View . © | wadrc | & |
7 |28/11/19 1012 General View € | Loadirc | @ |
8 |28/11/19 10:12 | General View € | Loadrs @ |
9 |28/11/19 10:12 General View _o Load 1pG | @A
10 |28/11/19 10:12 General View € | Loadirc | ¥
11 |28/11/19 10:12 General View € | Load G | @ |
12 |28/11/1910:12 | General View © | ooavc | @ |
13 |28/11/19 10:12 | General View | € | oadipc | & |
14 | 28/11/1910:12 | General View '€ | Loaawe | @ |
15 28/11/1910:12 | General View © | ars | @
16 | 28/11/19 10:12 General View € | Load PG @ |
17 |28/11/19 10:12 General View Q | Loadwc | ¥
18 |28/11/19 10:12 | General View € | oadirc | &
19 |28/11/19 10:12 | General View € | Loadirc | @
20 |28/11/19 10:12 General View © | Ladirs | ¥
21 |28/11/1910:12 | General View © Load PG | @
22 |28/11/19 10:12 | General View ©  Ladrc | @
23 |28/11/19 10:12 General View © | Loadirc
24 23;11,;'15 10:12 General View © | loadirc | 4 |
25 |28/11/19 10:12 | General View ©  Ladrs &
26 |28/11/19 10:12 | General View ©  Loadirc | @ |

hllpe:."!singapm.n‘-&ﬁman.l:om.fl:!ain-nsﬂndax.c’fm?l‘usab(:FMTRdnc:&l'usaamiﬂmdspﬂdmwaw&dnmalnidﬂ8.obiid=3'9ﬁ?ﬁ"r&axtld=32399?&mmle=d&...

113
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Photos/Images o 3 per page | @ |
No |Finalized On VAC (Bukit Batok) B — 1] Thumbnail | Print
27 |28/11/1910:12 | General View | € | Loadipc | W
28 |28/11/1910:12 | General View © | Loadirc | ¥
29 |28/11/19 10:12 General View _ € | Load PG i
30 |28/11/19 10:12 General View € | Ladirc | ¥
31 (28/11/1910:13  General View © | Lawc | @ |
32 |28/11/1910:13 | General View ©  loadic @
33 |28/11/1910:13 | General View © | loadic | @
34 |28/11/19 10:13 | General View © | Ladws | @
35 |28/11/18 10:13 | General View €© | Ladipc | @
136 |28/11/1910:13 | General View © | adrc | @
137 28/11/1910:13 | General View _ _ © | Ladws | @ |
38 |28/11/19 10:13 | General View _ ©  loadic | &
39 Tzafimg 10:13 General View I i ] Load G | @
40 28/11/1910:13 | General View © | Ladwc | @
41 |28/11/19 10:13 | General View © | Laawc | ¥
a2 |28/11/19 10:13 General View € | Loadirs | ¥
43 |28/11/16 10:13 | General View - © | Lads | @
44 |28/11/19 10:13 General View _ € | Load PG W |
45 28/11/19 10:13 General View € | Ladpc |
|46 |28/11/1910:13 General View © | Loadrc | &
47 |28/11/19 10:13 General View © | Loadirc | @ ]
48 |28/11/19 10:13 General View | €Y | Load PG | @
49 |28/11/19 10:13 | General View i ) © | Losdc | @ |
50 |28/11/19 10:13 | General View € | Ladirc | ¥
51 |28/11/19 10:13 General View R © | Loadirg | @
52 |28/11/1910:13 | General View © | oadirc | @
53 |28/11/19 10:13 General View ) © | adirc | W
|54 [28/11/1910:13 | General View ©  loadirc | W
55 |28/11/1910:13 General View } B © | Ladrc | ¥
56 28/11/1910:13 | General View €© i | @
57 |28/11/19 10:13 | General View € | Ladrc | W
58 |28/11/19 10:13 | General View © | adws | @ |
59 |28/11/19 10:13 General View € | LoadiPc | ¥
60 |28/11/19 10:13 | General View _ © | Load G
61 |24/03/20 12:18  |After Repair Photo © | adwc | @
62 |24/03/20 12:18 | After Repair Photo € | adrc | @
63 |24/03/20 12:18 After Repair Photo - € | Load PG v
§4 |24/03/20 12:18 | After Repair Photo € | Ladirc | ¥
'Documentation |1perpage . ;I HT
No |Finalized On [VAC (Bukit Batok) i ) | Thumbnail Print |
t [opyeagez  |SRERPIN e | @ | LoeaTF

2 |19/11/19 10:02 tﬁf‘;::ﬂ :.:,r. Documents] Load TIF

Linked Accident Report Documents

View | View in Browser ¥ |

htlps:#singapurﬂ.merlman,i:nmfdaimsﬁndax,cim?fus&box:MTHdnc&fusaachnn*dsp_ﬁowiaw&dmmirﬁd# &objid=B20761&extid=323887 &corole=4&. ..

213
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Assessment Reports

(lperpage V|| @

No |Finalized On VAC (Bukit Batok) ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |06/12/19 19:33 | Accident Statement €© | Load HTM

2 |06/12/1919:33 | Accident Statement € | Load HTM |
3 06/12/19 19:33 | Accident Statement © | lLoacHTM |
4 |06/12/1519:35 | Accident Statement O | oaarmM | |
'Photos/Images perpage V|| @
"No | Finalized On [VAC (Bukit Batok) [Thumbnail | Print
1 |19/11/19 10:06 | Accident Photo © | lcadbG | @ |
2 |19/11/19 10:06 Accident Photo ©  loadwc | & |
3 [19/11/19 10:06  |Accident Photo © | oadirc | ¥
4 [19/11/1910:06 | Accident Photo €© | Load JrG
s |19/11/19 10:06 Accident Photo € | Load PG @ |
6 |19/11/1910:06  Accident Photo © | adirc | ¥
Documentation _LW page v/ @
Ed Finalized On VAC {Bukit Batok) Thumbnail P}F
i1 15/11/19 10:02 Sketch Plan Load TIF

2 119/11/19 10:02 Sketch Plan #2 © | wadmF | |

Documents Checklist

[nncuuems CHECKLIST

Reset | Save | print ||

|There are no document checklists configured.

|

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: - Handling Insurer
Maote: Remarks are private unlass you show it to other parties,

hrrlps:HsIngapum.mm-‘rmen.mnﬂcla&ms&indax.cfm?‘luaebm=mﬁm:&fuseamlnn=dsp_ducﬁarw&dcmainid=1&objid=ﬂﬂﬂ?ﬁ1&exﬁd=32399?&mmla=4&.. :
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ar3nzo20 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BB05 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmenis@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTI9020896/HQF352
Date: 31/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handiing Insurer: ~ Cri"2 12ping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. picy No: DMCVSN14303019055
Claimant Vehicle YP8196K Insured Vehicle GBC2357T
No: No:
Date of Loss: 18/11/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  5NM19D205524C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENT N OF V LE
Reg No: YPB196K
Make & Model: FOTOM BJ1041V8JDE-FP, 2.8 D (M) Engine No: ISF3855154809802552
Reg. Date: 28/12/2017 (Man. Year: 2000) Chassis MNo: LVBW3JBBZHEDD2271
Colour: White Odometer: 56533 km
Engine Capacity: 3759 co
Market Value/Mew Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
MNOIT F WVEHI \J THE TI RVE
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 2158/75 R17.5 Rear Tyre Size: 215/75 R17.5(D)
Front Left Side: Chao Yong 4 mm Rear Left Side: Chao Yong 4/4 mm
Front Right Side: Chao Yong 4 mm Rear Right Side: Chao Yong 4/4 mm
The above valies represent ihe remaining fyre treads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS B Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Parts 4,525.00 4,072.50 452.50 10.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,440.00 960.00 480,00 3333
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0,00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S8} 5,965.00 5,032.50 932.50 15.63
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5} 4,000.00
(S$) 5,065.00 4,000.00 1,965.00 32.94
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 417.55 280.00 137.55 3294
Nett Amount (55) 6,382.55 4,280.00 2,102.55 32.94
NSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/11/2019
Vertex Euro Motors Pte Lid (HQ)
Date Inspected: 27/11/2019 Inspected At: 3 UBIROAD 4
Singapore 408608
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN Manager:  SHIAU CHAN

hitps:/singapore. merimen com/claimsfindex.cim?fusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaclion=gen _printrptécaseld=890761 &exlid=3239978CFID=694446138C... 1/5



313172020 Adjuster Report

WNOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herain, Such inspaction has been caried out lo the best of our knowledge and abilify but

any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

h'ttps:ﬁsingapore.marlman.cumfclahmﬁndax.cfm?'l‘usabnﬂMTRadjuster&lus:aactiun=gan _printrpt&caseid=890761 &extid=3230974C FID=629444613&C... 2/5
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MAEKET VALUE: 541,000.00(EST) - LTA REIMBURSEMENT VARLUE: 536,442.00 = WNETT VALUE: %4,538.00

hnps:.f.fsingapure.marlman.cun'ufu:laMHﬁnd&x.::fm'?fl.ﬁechMTRadjuster&lusaaction=gan _printrptécaseid=8807618extid=323997&CFID=69444613&C .. 3/5



3312020 Adjuster Reporl

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference |
Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 31 Mar 2020) |
|Parts: NIA FOTON BJ1041V9JD6-FF 2.8 D (M) (Model not available in database) '
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for YPB196K)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

EMND OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
[Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ",

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *LAMP-24V COMBINATION LAMP ASSY -RR Cracked 150.00F *150.00 FL
2 1 *UNIT REAR BUMPER WITH REFLECTOR Bent 1,125.00F *1,125.00 FL
3 1 *UNIT ADHESIVE (SEALANT) MNecessary 300.00F *300.00 FL
4 1 *UNIT REAR DOOR STICKER MNecassary 350.00F *350.00 FL
5 1 *UNIT REAR RHS DOOR Torm 2,300.00F *2,300.00FL
] 2 *UNIT DAMPER RUBBER Crushed 300.00F *300.00FL

F=Franchisa part. L=ListitemDisc.

Sub Total (55) 4,525.00 4,525.00

- List tern Discount on L ltems 0.00/10.00% (5%) 0.00 452.50

Total Parts (S$) 4,525.00 4,072.50
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, ]

mtps-_us|ngapnm_marimen.mnﬂclaimsa’inde:.cfrn?rusabaﬂI‘u'FTFiadjuslar&fuaeaclh:n=gen_printrpt&ca5eid=EE|G?51&exﬁd=3239’9?&¢FlD=6&1—1—4513&C o 45



33172020

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Adjuster Report

Recommended Labour
Mo Particulars

Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 LABOUR TO DISMANTLE AND REPLACE ABOVE DAMAGE PARTS TO Mew 1,440.00 960.00
NEW & TO PAMEL BEATING, RE-ALIGN & KNOCK OUT DENTS,
STRAIGHTEN & RE-ALIGN ALL AFFECTED PARTS.
Gross Labour Cost (53) 1,440.00 960.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:/isingapore. merimen.com/claims/index cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&iuseaction=gen _printrpté&caseid=890761 Bextid=323997LCFID=694446134C... 5/5



